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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY

P Grwu]E —+ 245 MARKET STREET s SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 + (415) 781-4211

June 8, 1967

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

1918 Grove Street

Oakland, California 94612

Attention: Mr. Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Due to the changes in the job definitions in the Warehouse Depart-
ment which were made during our recently completed negotiations, Company is
reclassifying a Warehouseman job in Madera and a Warehouseman job in
Los Banos to Senior Warehousemen. These changes are being made since the
incumbent employees are required to operate normally unattended substores.

Company proposes to reclassify Mr. Leonard M. Foust, Warehouseman
at Madera, and Mr. Joseph A. Orlando, Warehouseman at Los Banos, to Senior
Warehousemen at their respective headquarters without resorting to the
bidding procedure, effective May 15, 1967.

v If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please
so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By_%..%
Magléager of/Industrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as
of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

QW 75 ,» 1967 By

/4¢7 Business Manager
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